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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:20 PM

To: assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey (SMAGT7VT) | Our Ref. C10002730 (SLH7736E)
Hi Team,

Please accept survey assignment and liaise with TP workshop.

Mr. Marcus Chua was chosen.
Thank you.
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184

F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

rvi
Direct ivwed
INSUrance . o

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:12 PM




To: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for prs SMA 67777 | Our Ref: C10002730

Hi Justin

Please arrange Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the car.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pre Lid
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8320

From: Justin Wong [mailto:justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for prs SMA 6777T | Our Ref: C10002730

Hi Nancy,
We refer to your pre-repair inspection request on even date.
We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-repair survey.

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
8. Chua Soo Teck [Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
9. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok = In house Surveyor

=] T 1 B W b e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyors.

Thank you.

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rusted
D?rect e

insurance . 0



Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore
239924
budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
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
email s unauthorised.

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 11:32 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Request for prs SMA 6777T

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured SLH 7736E.
Please kindly arrange PRS for SMA 6777T.
Date of accident 02.03.2019

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards.

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

3



reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Used Mazda 2 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

s ARMART.COMM Login  Sign up

Néw Cars

Browise by Category

10 vehicles

Search Selection

|

Compare

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Pan Pacific Singapore

Post an Advartissmiant New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyola Wish 1,84 =
Sell it yoursel! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! -~
18
y a
|
~] Sorl by Date Posted | v| | 20 results/page | v ]
PP advanced Search B Submit i
Ll Madel Price Dagraciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Stab
Mazda 2 i 2009 Available
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A V [OPC) %23.888 34,770 fyr 17-Mar-2009 1,498 cc 134,996 km Hatchback Available
(Mew 5-yr COE)
(100% Showroom Condition!) 1550 Dwner Uinit, Drive With Assurance From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer. Purchase Comes With 6 Menths Engine And
Gearbax Protection Plan \With 24/7 Roadside Assitance. STAVICD.., Pagain o |
Sincere Mataring
Posted| (4-Mar- 2019 Tags: 2009 Masda 2, M09 masd i i Lised ]
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A R (New 5-yr $24,333 $4,660 fyr 14-Agr-2009 1,498 cc 99,800 km Hatchback Avallable
COE)
1 Owner, New Arrival! Sporty Light Blue In Black Mazda 2 1.54 R Grade Model! Very Well Maintained By Careful Cwner And 100% Accident Free, Low
Mileage %9800Km Done Onby And Fully Maingain By Careful ..,
Posted: (2-Mar-X319  Tags: 2009 Mada 2, 2009 mazda 2, Mapda ), mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Magda
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A R (CODE il %25,000 35,160 fyr 07-Jan-2009 1,498 cc 949,000 km Hatchback Available
01/2024)
MNew 5 Years DOE, Well Maintaned, Clean Intenor And Exterior, Attractve Interest Rate OF 2.28% Available, High Loan/Tracde In Welcome, Contact Us
For An Appointment Mow!
Posted: O1-Mar-3019  Tags: 2009 Mazda 2, 2009 mazds 2, Mands 2. mozda’; | o A
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A R {COE till %25 800 35170 fyr 19-Mar-2009 1,498 59,000 km Hatchback Available
02/2024)
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained By Previous Owner| Low Mileage! Mo Repair Needad! $3000 Drive Away! (Include 1st Month Instafiment And
Inswrance). Trade In Welcome! Call Me Mow Befare Tr's Sald?
Wiking Mator Pte Lid
Posted: M9-Feb-J01%  Tags: 2008 Mada 2, 2009 masda 2, Mazds I mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Geatting yvour COE renewed s easy, fast and affordabla, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for & Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A R (New 5-yr $15.388 §5,070 fyr 12-Feb-2009 1,498 cc 095,208 km Hatchback Avallabbe
COE)
L0 Year COE AL $£395BB. 100% Accident Free! Clean And Neat Interior. Beawtiful And Pristene Condition! all Qur Cars Have Gone Through Complete
Chiecks And All Necessary Repalrs Done With Glossy New Pain..., P it 15
M Auto
Posted: 26-Feb-2019 egs: 2009 Marda 2, 2009 marda 2, Magda 2, manda 2, Maxda, ¥, Used Marda
Mazda 2 HB 1.5A R (New 5-yr %$24,B00 £4,950 fyr 19-Mar-2009 1,498 cc 130,000 km Hatchiback Available
COE)

Original Condition. Call For Appointment To View Now!

https://www.sgearmart.com/used cars/listing. php?MOD=Mazda+2&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH... 04-Mar-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 7523A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMA6777T
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDA2 ATR
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: ZY519982
Chassis No.: JMODE10Y190130554
Maximum Power Output: 77.0 kW (103 bhp)
Open Market Value: $16,304.00
Original Registration Date: 02 Jul 2009

First Registration Date: 02 Jul 2009
Transfer Count: p&

Actual ARF Paid: $16,304.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 01 Jul 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,152.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 01 Jul 2019

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $12,899.00

COE Rebate Amount: $415.00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,567.00

Page | of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Mar 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput ZFUNCTION _ID=F030... 04-Mar-19



NMATID902ZETER | Nalional Assessment Candre Services - Use

ERTRY DATE & TIME: 020302018 15:28
SUBMITTED BY: Jacksan Ha Zhao Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Preasa report correctly the details of the accidant 1o speed up the claims process,
2, This Form mus! be compieled by the Policyhelder andior the Authorised Drivar

3. Information provided must be as iruthful @nd accurate as possibla. Any wilful risrepresentation or witholding of maberial facts may allow insurance companies fo

repudiate policy Bability

4. The issue and accepiance of tis Form by insurance companies is nol an adméssion of policy liabdity on the pan of the msurance companies,

5. Any falge reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will ¢ ferwarded by the insurers. of the GLA Records Managament Cenlre established by the General Insurance Assoc
archiving and that coplas of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By the Indgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report &t the centre and to copées of the report being made avallable

aloresad,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Qecoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

hMobile Numbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
02/03/2019 15:28
02/03/2019 12:55

SLIP RD PIE (TUAS) TWDS BEDOK NORTH AVE 3

SINGAPORE

SMAGTTTT

MAISARA BINTE ISMAIL
590475234

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97374782
OFFICE-97374783

MAZDA
MAZDAZ ATR

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18VP05019231

MAISARA BINTE ISMAIL
S904752348,

12/12/1990

INDOOR

28/09/2010

B YEARS AND 5 MOMNTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-07374783

OFFICE-97374783
NOEMAIL

lation of Singapere (GUA) for

Page 1af 18



BLK 151 SIMEI STREET 1
#OT7-27

Postoode 520151
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Arddress

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5
inviolved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown person(s) MO
soliciting/offering accldent claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported o the police? NO

If Yes, Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of iIntended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY STOPPED ALONG THE STATED VENUE AS THERE WAS
INCOMING VEHICLES TRAVELLING ALONG THE MAIN RD. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VEHICLE AND REALIZE
THAT YEHICLE B HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE REAR FORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? [ [u]

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLHTT36E

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver THERN SIEW KEOW
MNRIC/Passport Number S1442241B

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2

Page 2 of 18



 Passenger 1 NAME:

GENDER:

Page 3 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
MAPORTANT NOTICE
1 Heave repory posrectly the dutals of the accident 1o spwed UD Thi Claims prodess.
2 Thu Fedm st be epmplistid b Pk oyh K i

3. informaton provides mast be o Srythiyl and scoerete @ peisible. Ay wilfusl misrepresentation or withhoiding of materal
facte may ailew Insuranze eompanies 1o tepudiate policy Bability.

& The inswe o acceptance of the Form By insurance compankes is not an admission of policy liabity on the pan of the msurance
ComEanies

5 Anyfalve reperting may be releired 19 the Police for insestigaton.

The repart will e farwarded by the insueers of the G14 Records Management Centre estabished by the Goneral irsurance

Association of Sngapong (GlAl bor archiing and that copies of this report will for & fee be made available upos apphcatson by
inipresied parties

m

7. By the lndgment of this repo 10 the miurers, you hereby conent to (e arehiving of the report a1 the centre and 1o coped of
The ropert beng mace available aforesxd.

4 Consent undor the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)
| undergizng, ackrowledpe, agree axd consent that:

(ah My insurer, my workshap and the Geners! Imutance Asiociation of Singapare ["GIA™) may/ars permitted 16 coliect, i,
disciose andfor process my persanal data/ personal inrmAon Wt out in this [form] and any other personal information
pronsed by me O pOSSeEied by my insurer (eefactively the "Personal Information” | and discase and trangder sach
Porional imdosmaton Lo al insurery] who hier mssred yehichels) Involved in thes sccdent (ol insuner{s) who have miwed
wRfclelsl ryvalved i thiS aCCiBent shall be colisctively referred 19 as the “Insurers®], the Insurers’ lwyenTaw firma, the

Menetary Authonty of Singspere and any redevant government agency/authority [wuch a5 the poice), fow the purposeis)
af

(il precesmng, handlng and/or desling with my claima incluging the vettiement of the claimrs amg any hecesLary
mrestigatiom rekatng 2 the clabms;

fii| swestigating the accident andfor my taimg;
{ili) carrying ot and/or dealing with my instructions OF responding [0 any gnguinies by me;

h»lmuuwummmmmdmm_mmmrmhm
wehich could involve discloture of certain parsonal data BbOUT M 10 bring sbout delnvery of the same 35 well &1 on the
external cover of envelapes/mall packages); and/or

(v complying with spobrable lew i semmiterng processing, handing and/or dealing with my claimy (collectvely the
“Purpotes”|

{b) a8 insutaris) who have insured vahidelt] nvoieed in [his seoident and the Rsurers’ lawyers/aw Firms, may/are permitied
to coflect. use, disclose andfor process my Fersonal information for one or more of the above Purpetes; and

(cl oy Perssssl Infarmation mayfcan be daclosed by any of the Insurers @ndfor GIA Lo thesr Thire party Lervics prowders or
agentiinciideg their lewyeryaw firm), which may be uted outside of Singapore. for one o more of the above Purposes.

(g} my Parnanal intermation will ho be coflected and used to compile claima history for the parpase of rsd detection,
investgation and management in present and all futere caims.

) the nfarmaton w0 collected uncor (0] 300ve may be thared | diclowed:

fi) mﬂm%w“ﬁwﬂhﬂh“mmww frad,
regulatess, liw enforcement and government agencies as reatonably required for the purposes stated, or

141 e campbying with reguirements undior any rogutations, Wws o court arders.

487 -y
B A
3 A
Pacyheider 3 Sgnature Dwives's Signature Repasting Centre Mw
Date & Tim: [ driver i rot the palicyholder) MName. N -
Cate & Tome: NRIC/TIN Mo

Page 4 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
fielal “w)L Aw

—— R — — —

—— ] B —
\'{:‘ﬁl L \
“‘."j ’
"'1{.\ i :

DESCRIBE OIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A A
£ TLMIFBF

Tedh b o b enind
1
i
I
|
L
DECLARATION

W detiare the lorgoing particulans ane Lrue in Svery respect.

'.\'."' \' A
e A
Pahoyhokser's Sgnatuse Driver's gnature mﬁmwwl
Date & Timeg ¥ drivet &5 rot the policyholder] Mame #

Date & Time: NRLC/FIN Mo © i
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FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD Aok AN

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay Y by
Sirgapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520 o ’ , - DO
Tax Reg No : 20-0006262-D g 2 =
e [ ]
O .
SN ETTLT i)

Oty Particular Amount 55 l"f,} i

List item:

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING fee $11080

1PCS TAILGATE HEY LD ”56"*'_? LD $1480.20

1PCS TAILGATE INNERLOCK 52 §. /0 T sheth $392.10 -

1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD AN $485.00

1SET TAILGATE INMER TRIM BOARD CLIPS AN £50.00 .""(

2PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$480.00 ~ME 496000 X

1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP ) /1° 10 2000 .~

2PCS TAILGATE DAMPERS @5$300.00 A1 $600.00 X

1PCS TAILGATE REAR LOGO 09,97 U $80.00

1PCS TAILGATE ‘MAZDA'2 EMBLEM MA —535.00 7

1PCS TAILGATE ‘SKYACTIV' EMBLEM M 448.00

1PC5 TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR 1 5560.00 ji-

1PCS REAR BUMPER §FY ™ e $1280.00 B

1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT "'rif""‘fr $385.00 i

2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$45.00 Aot se000

1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MA- $50.00 v

2PCS REAR BUMPER LICENCE PLATE LAMPS @5110.00 A $220.00 >~

1PCS REAR END PANEL GYG oo "’QIE"”! $630.00

1PCS5 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH HT“'*"| _52;39.{][} :

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL . $1500.00 5/

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 11 5685.00

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE 41 432000 X

2PCS TAILLAMPS @5850.00 Fy(-. 7p L =29 {u | 5 o1 (re 5_120.0&/__ _

| = A
I“ - /

- IGI |
b5



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Sirgapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No: 20-0006262-D

e —

_ Qty Particular Amount 55

List ltem:
2PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @5$330.00 /L 4660.00
2PCS REAR FENDERS @51150.00 /L $2300.00 X
2PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS @$690.00 A1 $1380.00
1PCS REAR EXHAUST g8 $665.00
2PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @530.00 AT 46000 v
1PCS REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD \ 14 A $11800 ¢
1PCS REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD O/S "L -4 $60.00 K
List Item Total: “_J-. $17,413.10

Special Nett Item:

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT A s5000 (g
1PCS REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (1% gs000 £
1SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA $680.00 >
1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT $50.00 ©
1SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR $300.00

1SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR $280.00 o))
Special Nett Total: 51,410.00
Labour Charge:

TO CHECK WIRING. $80.00 O
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR. $80.00 o
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 15000 | Lt

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM.

$10000 § ,



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Sireapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No: 20-0006262-D

o Laa: ur Charge:

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST. $10000 (7
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK. Ay $10000
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. $18000 £ 1)
TO RESET & REPLACING REVERSE CAMERA. A $28000

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER. AN $38000 +/

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. $15000 £ ()
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. A s10000 X

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING ,CUT,WELD ,STRAIGHTEN &REPLACING PARTS.  $2000.00 {,"._J‘}'L,'-’

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. $2000.00 /04D
Labour Charge Total: $5700.00

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $24,523.10
Y #1-50

(ol



I P P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL Ref : CS/AGI18003574/Uqd3n2
0 CLEMENCEA) AVENOE . [
SNGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESNGAPORE  Detet 26032018
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLH T736E Veh. Inspected SMA B777TT
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002730 Excess () 0.00
Assign From JUSTINWONG Assign Date 04/03/2019
2! Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 2 (A) c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JMODE10Y 190130554 Colour BLUE
Odometer 33008 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/45R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |155/45R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/45R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |125/45R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/03/2018 Ilnspactiun Date 04/03/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 ALUTOBAY
SINGAFORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: § Working Days




7

- A W
el B B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 6777T
ur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘QE::I!:::?I:E(;} 0 {ij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 110.80 110.80
1|TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 1,480.20 1,184.20
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK TWISTED/ 392.10 309.10
SHORTED
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 485.00
1{SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2| TAILGATE REFLECTORS @3$480.00 NOT FITTED 960.00
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTIP TWISTED 220.00 215.00
2| TAILGATE DAMPERS @$300.00 NOT MECESSARY 600.00 -
1| TAILGATE REAR LOGO NECESSARY 80,00 60.00
1| TAILGATE "MAZDA 2" EMBLEM NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1| TAILGATE "SKYACTIV® EMBLEM NOT FITTED 48.00 -
1|TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 560.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,280.00 984.00
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 385.00 385.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @345.00 BENT 80.00 90.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR BUMPER LICENCE PLATE LAMPS @%110.00 MOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED f BENT 630.00 445,00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TWISTED 289.00 289.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,500.00
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD MNOT NECESSARY 685.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
2| TAILLAMPS @s850.00 CRACKED 1,700.00 1,091.80
2| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @$330.00 TO REPAIR SEE 660.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDERS @3$1150.00 TO REPAIR SEE 2,300.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INMNER TRIM BOARDS @$690.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,380.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 665,00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$30.00 NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 118.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD O/S NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18003974/Uqd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- - ; ; E 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition \E:ﬂmn?;t:pﬂ[gj Ut ﬁ:}}usted
LESS 20% DISCOUNT ‘ -1,049.78
17,413.10 4,199.12
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN) CRACKED 50.00 40.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 680.00 .
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1,410.00 330.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFLACING REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM. 100.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST. 100.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFI1X PETROL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 E
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 180.00 80.00
TO RESET & REPLACING REVERSE CAMERA. NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 150.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN 2,000.00 600.00
& REPLACING PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR FLOOR PANEL, TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS, REAR
FENDERS AND REAR EXHAUST,
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING, 2,000.00 1,080.00
5,700.00 2.140.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,523.10 6,669.12
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19003974/Ugd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




